
Request for Proposals: Community in Unity Q&A 

 

1. We would like to apply for the Community in Unity funding, but all of the forms are password 
protected and I cannot write to them or save my information to send them to you.  Is it possible 
to get non-password protected versions of the forms?  

You should be able to fill in the blank boxes without needing a password.  You will not, however, 
be able to modify the forms themselves (the format and layout).  If you have technical questions 
about the forms, please direct them to Marja Sainio at Marja.Sainio@dss.ca.gov 

2. Are County Offices of Education eligible to apply for Community in Unity, Fiscal Year 2016/2018? 

Yes, county offices of education are eligible to apply. 

3. Is a MOU required for this grant?  

A Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is not required to be submitted with the application.  
However, they will be required once an Applicant’s proposal is selected to be awarded a grant in 
order to demonstrate a formal system of networking and coordination with other agencies and 
the Applicant. 

4. If an MOU is required, must it be a MOU that specifically addresses this grant?  Or does a 
general MOU between the parties be sufficient?  

MOUs are not required to be submitted with applications.  However, should an Applicant decide 
to include an MOU, it must include dates effective for the proposed grant period. 

5. Our organization does not have a designation; may an organization apply under a fiscal sponsor 
- fiscal sponsor being a school district? 
 
If an Applicant’s organization does not operate under a designation it would need to apply 
under the name of a designated organization (this could be a school district). 
 

6. Can an agency apply for more than one RFA if they are targeting a different local community?  If 
scored the highest, will OCAP award more than one grant to an Agency? 
 
An Agency could receive more than one grant provided that each individual proposal targets a 
different community through collaborative work and that their applications received the highest 
scores in the competitive rating process.  A unique application would be necessary for each 
proposal. 
 



7. Is this grant opportunity from OCAP new or if they have been funded before. Are there plans to 
refund these projects beyond the initial grant periods or release another RFP for these programs 
after the initial project period has expired? 
 

This is a new grant opportunity.  As of now we cannot say whether they will be refunded after 
the initial period or not.  

8. Where I can find information regarding previously awarded Community in Unity Grant 
proposals? 

This is the first time a Community in Unity grant has been posted.  As such, there are no 
previous examples of awarded grants. 

9. Section E.4. first bullet states that "funding will only be allowed for programs...... serving a 
variety  of geographic locations"  

Does this mean that a grant application has to address a variety of geographic locations - 
meaning we cannot concentrate in one geographic location within our County?  How is 
geographic location defined? 

No, an individual application does not need to address multiple geographic locations.  It may 
address any community or communities as defined by the Applicant.  The OCAP anticipates 
awarding grants to support multiple proposed projects throughout the state of California.  The 
OCAP will not impose pre-identified geographic boundaries for the purpose of this grant. 

 

 


